



Prof Ehsan Sharifipour

Prof Ehsan Sharifipour born in 1980 obtained his **MD** degree (2008) from Iran University of Medical Sciences, and his **Neurology board** certification (2014) from Tabriz University of Medical Sciences. He is an **Associate Professor** of Neurology in Qom University of Medical Sciences, **Head** and one of the **founding members of Neurosciences Research Center** there and the **Research-vice Chancellor of the University**.

His research area of interest focuses mainly on **STROKE**.

Prof Sharifipour has authored **23** highly indexed international articles,
125 citations in other highly indexed international articles, with **H-index** of 7,
Supervised or consulted **4 theses**,
Participated in **18** International Congresses with **10** Lectures,
While being the **Executive secretary in the 9th Iranian Stroke Congress**.
He has been appreciated several times as **Exemplary Physician**
And participated **model clinical managements**.

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

PERSONAL INFORMATION

📍 Neurosciences Research Center, Qom University of Medical Sciences, Qom, Iran

☎ +98 25 32852720

• +98 9125035828

✉ sharifipour.e@yahoo.com

Gender Male | Date of birth 1980 | Nationality Iranian

INTEREST Clinical research, Stroke

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Persian

Other languages

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
MSRT: 55/100					

Levels: A1/A2: Basic user - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2 Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

- **Research leadership**
- **Patient-physician** relationship during *medical practice*
- **Academic lecturing**
- **Executive** academic activities

EDUCATION

2010-2014 Board certification in Neurology

Tabriz University of Medical Science, Tabriz, Iran

Thesis: Efficacy of Citalopram on Acute Ischemic Stroke Outcome: A Randomized Clinical Trial

Supervisors: Prof. Daryoush Savadi Oskooei

1999-2008 Doctorate of Medicine (MD)

(Internship included)

Iran University of Medical Science, Urmia, Iran

Thesis: A clinical trial on the efficacy of intravenous Cytarabine in the outcome of recurrent AML compared with the routine treatments

Supervisors: Prof. Seyyed Mohsen Razavi

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008-2010 General Practitioner (GP)

2014-2015 Academic Neurologists, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences

2015-2016 Academic Neurologists, Qom University of Medical Sciences

2016- now Assistant Professor of Neurology

2016 Founding Member,

Neuroscience Research Center, Qom University of Medical Sciences

2019-now Head

Neuroscience Research Center, Qom University of Medical Sciences

2019- now Research-vice Chancellor, Qom University of Medical Sciences

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

Academic teachings

- Neurology Courses, Medical Students Qom University of Medical Sciences.
- Neurology Courses, Neurology Residents, Qom University of Medical Sciences.
- Medical Etiquette, Medical Students Qom University of Medical Sciences.

PUBLICATIONS:

Papers - Published

1. **Sharifipour E**, Shams S, Esmkhani M, Khodadadi J, Fotouhi-Ardakani R, Koohpaei A, Doosti Z, Golzari SE. Evaluation of bacterial co-infections of the respiratory tract in COVID-19 patients admitted to ICU. *BMC Infectious Diseases*. 2020 Dec;20(1):1-7. (ISI-IF:2.56)
2. Ghadir MR, Ebrazeh A, Khodadadi J, Zamanlu M, Shams S, Nasiri M, Koohpaei A, Abbasinia M, **Sharifipour E***, Golzari SE. The COVID-19 Outbreak in Iran; The First Patient with a Definite Diagnosis. *Archives of Iranian Medicine*. 2020 Jul 1;23(7):503-4. (ISI-IF:1.14)
3. Abolghasemi H, Eshghi P, Cheraghali AM, Fooladi AA, Moghaddam FB, Imanizadeh S, Maleki MM, Ranjkesh M, Rezapour M, Bahramifar A, Einollahi B... **Sharifipour E**, et al. Clinical efficacy of convalescent plasma for treatment of COVID-19 infections: Results of a multicenter clinical study. *Transfusion and Apheresis Science*. 2020 Jul 15:102875. (ISI-IF:1.41)
4. **Sharifipour E**, Sharifimoghadam S, Hassanzadeh N, Mojarad NG, Ghoreishi A, Hejazi SA, Rohampour K. Altered plasma visfatin levels and insulin resistance in patients with Alzheimer's disease. *Acta Neurologica Belgica*. 2019 Feb 1:1-6. (ISI-IF:1.61)
5. Hejazi SA, Rohampour K, **Sharifipour E**, Sharifimoghadam S, Paybast S, Ghoreishi A, Hassanzadeh N, Vahedian M. The correlation of serum adiponectin and insulin resistance with the presence and severity of dementia in non-obese Alzheimer's patients. *Clinical Nutrition ESPEN*. 2020 Aug 24. (ISI -ESCI)
6. **Sharifipour E**, Khani S. Comparison of Magnesium, Sodium Valproate, and

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

- concurrent Magnesium-Sodium Valproate therapy in prevention of migraine headache: a randomized, double-blind study. In *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF NEUROLOGY* 2020 May 1 (Vol. 27, pp. 859-859). WILEY. (ISI-IF:4.38)
7. **Sharifipour E**, Ameli H, Madani SS. MS Disease and Providing a Biologic Perspective and Reducing the Symptoms of the Disease with the Help of Stem Cells. *Advances in Bioscience and Clinical Medicine*. 2020 Jan 31;8(1):6-10. (DOAJ)
 8. **Sharifipour E**, Sharifimoghadam S, Hassanzadeh N, Mojarad NG, Ghoreishi A, Hejazi SA, Rohampour K. Altered plasma visfatin levels and insulin resistance in patients with Alzheimer's disease. *Acta Neurologica Belgica*. 2019 Feb 1:1-6. (ISI-IF:1.61)
 9. Akbari N, Hormati A, **Sharifipour E**, Hejazi SA, Jafari F, Mousavi-Aghdas SA, Golzari SE. Migraine, dyspepsia, and Helicobacter pylori: Zeroing in on the culprit. *Iranian journal of neurology*. 2019 Jan 5;18(1):19. (ISI -ESCI)
 10. Hormati A, Akbari N, **Sharifipour E**, Hejazi SA, Jafari F, Alemi F, Mohammadbeigi A. Migraine and gastric disorders: Are they associated? *Journal of Research in Medical Sciences*. 2019 Jul 24;24:60. (ISI- IF:1.46)
 11. Mohammadian R, **Sharifipour E**, Taheraghdam A, Mansourizadeh R, Altafi D, Fattahzadeh G, Sariaslani P, Yousefshahi P, Ebrahimzadeh K, Vahedian M, Golzari SE. Efficacy of carotid artery stenting on stroke prevention of octogenarians. *Clinical neurology and neurosurgery*. 2018 Oct 1;173:187-93. (ISI- IF:1.67)
 12. **Sharifipour E**, Farnia P, Mozafari M, Irani S, Velayati AA. Deletion of region of difference 181 in Mycobacterium tuberculosis Beijing strains. *International Journal of Mycobacteriology*. 2016 Dec 1;5:S238-9. (ISI -ESCI)
 13. Talebi M*, Ghertasi M, Taheraghdam A, Andalib S, **Sharifipour E**. A comparison of risk factors and severity of ischemic stroke in female and male genders in North-West Iran: a cross-sectional study. *Iranian journal of*

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

- neurology*. 2014 Oct 6;13(4):215. (ISI -ESCI)
14. Shaafi S, **Sharifipour E**, Rahmanifar R, Hejazi S, Andalib S, Nikanfar M, Baradarn B, Mehdizadeh R. Interleukin-6, a reliable prognostic factor for ischemic stroke. *Iranian journal of neurology*. 2014 Apr 3;13(2):70. (ISI -ESCI)
 15. Pashapour A, Mohammadian R, Salehpour F, **Sharifipour E**, Mansourizade R, Mahdavi A, Salehi M, Mirzaii F, Sariaslani P, Ardalani GF, Davaralafi GF. Long-term endovascular treatment outcome of 46 patients with cavernous sinus dural arteriovenous fistulas presenting with ophthalmic symptoms: A non-controlled trial with clinical and angiographic follow-up. *The neuroradiology journal*. 2014 Aug;27(4):461-70. (ISI -ESCI)
 16. Ayromlou H, Soleimanpour H, Farhoudi M, Taheraghdam A, Hokmabadi ES, Ghafouri RR, Nashali MN, **Sharifipour E**, Mostafaei S, Altafi D. Eligibility assessment for intravenous thrombolytic therapy in acute ischemic stroke patients; evaluating barriers for implementation. *Iranian Red Crescent Medical Journal*. 2014 May;16(5). (ISI- IF:0.64)
 17. **Sharifipour E**, Aliakbar T, Pourkhanjar P, Heydarzadeh N. Correlations between cytomegalovirus, epstein-barr virus, anti-ganglioside antibodies, electrodiagnostic findings and functional status in guillain-barre syndrome. *Journal of the Neurological Sciences*. 2017 Oct 15;381:1073. (ISI- IF:2.65)
 18. Taheraghdam AA, **Sharifipour E**, Pashapour A, Namdar S, Hatami A, Houshmandzad S, Sadeghihokmabadi E, Tazik M, Rikhtegar R, Mahmoodpoor A. Allopurinol as a preventive contrivance after acute ischemic stroke in patients with a high level of serum uric acid: a randomized, controlled trial. *Medical Principles and Practice*. 2014;23(2):134-9. (ISI- IF:1.10)
 19. Talebi M, Nikanfar M, Sorkhabi R, **Sharifipour E**, Bahrebar M, Kiavar A, Andalib S, Khanli HM. Optic coherence tomography findings in relapsing-remitting multiple sclerosis patients of the northwest of Iran. *Iranian journal of neurology*. 2013;12(3):81. (ISI -ESCI)
 20. Oskouei DS, Rikhtegar R, Hashemilar M, Sadeghi-Bazargani H, Sharifi-

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

- Bonab M, Sadeghi-Hokmabadi E, Zarrintan S, **Sharifipour E**. The effect of Ginkgo biloba on functional outcome of patients with acute ischemic stroke: a double-blind, placebo-controlled, randomized clinical trial. *Journal of Stroke and Cerebrovascular Diseases*. 2013 Nov 1;22(8):e557-63.
21. Mohammadian R, Taheraghdam AA, **Sharifipour E**, Mansourizadeh R, Pashapour A, Shimia M, Shokouhi G, Hashemzadeh A. Endovascular treatment of intracranial artery dissection: clinical and angiographic follow-up. *Neurology Research International*. 2013 Jan 1;2013. (ISI -ESCI)
22. Ayromlou H, Soleimanpour H, Farhoudi M, Sadeghi - Hokmabadi E, Rajaei Ghafouri R, **Sharifipour E**, Mostafaei S, Najafi Nashali M. What are the most important barriers for thrombolytic therapy in ischemic stroke patients?. *International Journal of Stroke*. 2013 Jun;8(4):E7-. (ISI- IF:4.46)
23. Farhoudi M, Najafi-Nesheli M, Hashemilar M, Mahmoodpoor A, **Sharifipour E**, Baradaran B, Taheraghdam A, Savadi-Oskouei D, Sadeghi-Bazargani H, Sadeghi-Hokmabadi E, Akbari H. Effect of IMOD™ on the inflammatory process after acute ischemic stroke: a randomized clinical trial. *DARU Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences*. 2013 Dec 1;21(1):26. (ISI- IF:2.69)
24. Ayromlou H, Tarzamni MK, Daghighi MH, Pezeshki MZ, Yazdchi M, Sadeghi-Hokmabadi E, **Sharifipour E**, Ghabili K. Diagnostic value of ultrasonography and magnetic resonance imaging in ulnar neuropathy at the elbow. *ISRN neurology*. 2012;2012. (Embase)
25. Mohammadian R, Pashapour A, **Sharifipour E**, Mansourizadeh R, Mohammadian F, Aghdam AA, Mousavi M, Dadras F. A comparison of stent implant versus medical treatment for severe symptomatic intracranial stenosis: a controlled clinical trial. *Cerebrovascular diseases extra*. 2012;2(1):108-20. (ISI -ESCI)

Citations

Total citation:125 **H index: 7** (SCOPUS)

Congresses

Participation	Investigation presented	Location	Congress title	Year	Month	Day	
Executive Committee		Tabriz	6 th National & the first International Iranian Stroke Congress	2013	November	27-29	1
Lecturer	Efficacy of Citalopram on Ischemic Stroke Functional Outcome: A Randomized Clinical Trial;	Vienna, Austria	XXIV European Stroke Conference	2015	May	15-13	2
Poster	Carotid Stenting in Octogenarians, Safe and Durable: A trial with Clinical and Angiographic Follow up	Tehran, Iran	22th International Congress of Neurology and Clinical Electrophysiology of Iran	2015	May	12-15	3
Lecturer		Tehran, Iran	23rd International Congress of Neurology and Clinical Electrophysiology of Iran	2016	May	10-13	4
Poster	The best treatment in the cerebrovascular Atherosclerosis: a point of debate	Hyderabad, India	10 th World Stroke Congress	2016	October	29-26	5
Poster		Mashhad, Iran	13 th International MS Congress of Iran	2016	November	9-11	6
Poster	The Role of Coping Styles in the Relationship between Personality Traits and Quality of Life of Multiple	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam	10 th Congress of the Pan-Asian Committee for Treatment and research in Multiple Scrosis	2017	October	23-25	7

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

	Sclerosis Patients		(PACTRIMS)				
Attendee		Kyoto, Japan	XXIII World Congress of Neurology	2017	September	16-21	8
Lecturer & <u>Executive</u> <u>secretary</u>	Editorial	Tehran, Iran	9 th Iranian Stroke Congress	2017	March	1-3	9
Lecturer		Kish Island, Iran	14 th Iran MS Congress	2017	December	13-15	10
Panel Lecturer	The European Board for Accreditation in Cardiology (EBAC)	Dubai, United Arab Emirates	3 rd META Stroke Academy Conference	2017	November	17-18	11
Attendee		Dubai, UAE	Neuropathy, Nutrition & Metabolism	2018	October	6-5	12
Attendee		Athens, Greece	27 th European Stroke Conference	2018	April	11-13	13
Lecturer	Carotid angioplasty as safe and durable method on stroke prevention of octogenarians	Montreal, Canada	11 th World Stroke Congress	2018	October	20-17	14
Poster	Genetic Polymorphisms Frequency of Thrombophilia in Ischemic Stroke Patients: A study from Central Regions of Iran						
Poster	Carotid angioplasty as safe and durable method on stroke prevention						

Dr Ehsan Sharifipour, MD, Neurologist

	of octogenarians						
Poster	Intra cerebral hemorrhage: A fatal Stroke, Needs More Attention	Tehran, Iran	25th International Congress of Neurology and Clinical Electrophysiology of Iran	2018	May	1-4	15
Attendee		Beirut, Lebanon	8 th Symposium on Stroke Cognitive Impairment & Neuropathy Management	2019	April	10-11	16
Attendee		Milan, Italy	5 th European Stroke Organisation Conference	2019	May	22-24	17
Attendee		Mashhad, Iran	16 th Iranian International Congress on Multiple Sclerosis	2019	November	13-15	18